

**FILED**

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT  
ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO

IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

FOR THE DISTRICT OF NEW MEXICO

JUL 27 2010 *ds*

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,

Plaintiff,

vs.

**JORDAN EARL MADISON JR.,**

Defendant.

**MATTHEW J. DYKMAN**

CLERK

CRIMINAL NO. 10-2224

Count 1: 18 U.S.C. §§ 2252(a)(2),  
2252(b)(1), and 2256: Distribution and  
Attempted Distribution of Visual  
Depictions of Minors Engaged in  
Sexually Explicit Conduct;

Counts 2 & 3: 18 U.S.C. §§  
2252(a)(2), 2252(b)(1), and 2256:  
Receipt of Visual Depictions of Minors  
Engaged in Sexually Explicit Conduct;

Count 4: 18 U.S.C. §§ 2252(a)(4)(B),  
2252(b)(2), and 2256: Possession of  
A Matter Containing Visual Depictions  
of Minors Engaged in Sexually Explicit  
Conduct.

INDICTMENT

The Grand Jury charges:

Count 1

On or about the dates set forth below, in Bernalillo County, in the District of New Mexico, the defendant, **JORDAN EARL MADISON JR.**, having been previously convicted of Attempted Molestation of a Child, a felony in violation of A.R.S. §§ 13-1001 and 1410 in Pima County Superior Court of Arizona, Cause No. CR-15028, did knowingly distribute and attempt to distribute visual depictions contained in the computer files described below, using a means and facility of interstate and foreign commerce, and which visual depictions had been mailed and shipped and transported in interstate and foreign commerce, and which contained materials which had been so

mailed and shipped and transported by any means, including by computer, the production of which visual depictions involved the use of a minor engaging in sexually explicit conduct and are of such conduct:

<u>COUNT</u>	<u>FILENAME</u>	<u>DATE</u>
1	8yo preteen getting fucked up arse by dad - pedo kdv pjl rbv.jpg	March 2, 2010

In violation of 18 U.S.C. §§ 2252(a)(2), 2252(b)(1), and 2256.

Counts 2 and 3

On or about the dates set forth below, in Bernalillo County, in the District of New Mexico, the defendant, **JORDAN EARL MADISON JR.**, having been previously convicted of Attempted Molestation of a Child, a felony in violation of A.R.S. §§ 13-1001 and 1410 in Pima County Superior Court of Arizona, Cause No. CR-15028, did knowingly receive visual depictions contained in the computer files described below, using a means and facility of interstate and foreign commerce, and which visual depictions had been mailed and shipped and transported in interstate and foreign commerce, and which contained materials which had been so mailed and shipped and transported by any means, including by computer, the production of which visual depictions involved the use of a minor engaging in sexually explicit conduct and are of such conduct:

<u>COUNT</u>	<u>FILENAME</u>	<u>DATE</u>
2	118.jpg	March 4, 2010
3	147.jpg	February 25, 2010

In violation of 18 U.S.C. §§ 2252(a)(2), 2252(b)(1), and 2256.

Count 4

On or about March 18, 2010, in Bernalillo County, in the District of New Mexico,

